Zoom

The meeting was called to order by President, Kathie Halicki, at 7pm.

The Treasury balance remains the same at \$3,245.52.

The minutes of the June 8th meeting were read and approved.

**Police Chief Mahuna** introduced himself and answered concerns of the neighbors. There are 4 vacancies in the department with 3 officers currently covering 3 shifts every 24 hours. Soon West Linn Police will have a motorcycle officer to aid with traffic control.

- 1. There will a traffic control signal placed at Volpp Street and 9th to calm speeding.
- 2. The SRO officer is mostly at the WL High School for student rapport.
- 3.A Code Enforcer will soon be on duty to respond to non emergency calls.
- 4. Chief Mahuna will inquire about WNA use of tech equipment in the Community Room
- 5. Unused prescription pills may be dropped off at the station.
- 6. Residents at Ostman and WF Drive complained of traffic noise related to adjacent stop signs as well as cars running the stops.

**ICON Construction** is proposing an office building on the remaining half of WF Drive between 11th and 12th Streets. Scott Sutton of SGA Architecture and Darren Gusdorf of ICON made the presentation. The new building will be similar in design to that on the 11th Street corner. Two stories will accommodate office space and a restaurant with parking beneath for 35 cars and a fixed metal awning on the exterior.

An adjacent neighbor was concerned about construction noise, hours of work and trucks hampering traffic. The construction will take about 12 months beginning next summer.

Businesses in the area will be alerted to these plans.

There are no current plans to move the bungalow on the corner of 12th.

## **Public Works Update**

Lance Calvert answered questions about the prosed roundabout at Fields Bridge Park. The estimated cost to West Linn is about \$2million. This will cover a water line, paving, road improvements, sidewalks, retaining walls and storm water improvements. Work will occur at night from 7pm to 7am. Neighbors across the river will need to be informed because there will be lights and noise at night.

The center of the roundabout will have pavers and river rock which will not impede emergency vehicles. The retaining walls will vary from 3' to 8' and abut the picnic shelter and the outfield fence. A design sketch is available on the WL website under **Public Works Projects, Planning Documents, Athey Creek Middle School..** 

A question of the sloping grade for the park entrance from the roundabout is of concern because it will be steeper than now exists.

Water draining into Tannler Street was voiced as a concern. This will be patched as needed but cannot be controlled without major repairs to roadway. This problem occurs many places on WL steep streets.

## Main Street

Rebecca stated crowds of 1500 to 2000 have attended the Summer Market on Wednesdays.

The West Linn Parade and Fair will occur this weekend.

The Street Dance has yet to be scheduled.

The WL Main Street program has been raised a level in the National Main street Program.

## **West Linn Food Pantry**

Debbie announced an increase of 10% to 15% in requests for food boxes. Canned fruit, tuna, cereal, and mayonnaise are in much demand.

The Food Pantry has been awarded a grant by the City of West Linn and a grant is in place for Clackamas county support.

## Update

Construction for Abernathy Bridge improvements has begun and will continue through October.

Powered E-scooters have been speeding on the side streets. Often kids do not wear helmets. Q= Are there any safety rules in place?

The meeting was adjourned at 8:50 Elizabeth Rocchia WNA Secretary